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(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - FW: NYCO NY DEC Presentation Page 1

From: Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com>

To: jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us; rkdavies@gw.dec.state.ny.us

CC: dan.votraw@nycominerals.com; R.Steele@sandb.com; mark.buckley@nycominera...
Date: 5/24/2013 11:08 AM

Subject: FW: NYCO NY DEC Presentation

Attachments: NYCO_factsheet final_0512.pdf

Attached id for discussion at the 1130 conf call. Regards Peter



(12/31/2013) Kenneth Hamm - RE: NYCO Conf. Call Page 1

From: Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com>

To: mark.buckley@nycominerals.com; mark.behan@behancom.com; rkdavies@gw.dec....
Date: 5/24/2013 9:03 AM

Subject: RE: NYCO Conf. Call

OK we can move to 1130 but please use Mark's call in number

From: Carolyn Markiewicz [mailto:camarkie@gw.dec.state.ny.us]

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 8:59 AM

To: Conf-530@gw.dec.state.ny.us; Julia Tighe; Kenneth Hamm; Robert Davies;
mark.behan@behancom.com; Mark Buckley; Peter Goodwin

Subject: NYCO Conf. Call

When: Friday, May 24, 2013 11:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conf-530@gw.dec.state.ny.us

Importance: High

Item Type: Appointment

Start Date: Friday, 24 May 2013, 11:30:00am (Eastern Daylight Time)
Duration: 1 Hour

Place: Conf-530@gw.dec.state.ny.us<mailto:Conf-530@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

** High Priority **
Sorry. We have to move to 11:30. Thanks.

Conf. Call in # - 1-866-394-2346
Code - 3199482056





